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MEMORANDUM Contact Information
. ) Chasity Crum
TO: District School Superintendents (850) 345_0833
District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org
School Principals DPS: 2010-202
FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock
DATE: October 15, 2010

SUBJECT: Weekly Memo

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of
October 11-15, 2010.

Title, Link(s) Action Required and
Due Date

Technical Assistance Paper, Updates to the Florida
Department of Education School Environmental Safety
Incident Reporting (SESIR) System, SESIR Poster, and
Other Related Reports
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5916/dps-2010-148.pdf

State and National Recognition Opportunities for
Outstanding Arts Education Programs
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5917/dps-2010-180.pdf (Memo)

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5918/dps-2010-180a.pdf (Attachment A)

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5919/dps-2010-180b.pdf (Attachment B)
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